## APPOINTMENTS.

MATRON. Infectious Diseases Hospital, Weston-super-Mare.-Miss Annie Maney has been appointed Matron. She received her training in general nursing at the Royal Salop Infirmary, in Fever Nursing at the Bradford City Hospital, she is also a Certified Midwife, receiving her training at Queen Charlotte's Hospital. She is at present Matron of the Shrewsbury Isolation Hospital.

# SUPERINTENDENT OF NURSES AND INSPECTOR

SUPERINTENDENT OF NURSES AND INSPECTOR OF MIDWIVES. Radnorshire County Council.—Mrs. A. M. M. Pantoll (née Laing) has been appointed Superintendent of Nurses and Inspector of Midwives. She was trained at the Edmonton Infirmary, and at Brompton Hospital, and has been Ward Sister at Maidstone Infirmary, Superintendent Nurse at Bradford Infirmary, Health Visitor at Swindon, Maternity and Child Welfare Worker at Croydon, and County Superintendent and Inspector of Midwives in Montgomeryshire. She is a Certified Midwife and holds the Certificate of the Royal Sanitary Institute. Royal Sanitary Institute.

SISTER. Stamford Rutland and General Infirmary, Stamford.— Miss Bertha Herratt has been appointed Sister in the Isolation Block. She was trained at the Wolverhamp-ton and Staffordshire General Hospital, and has been Sister at the Moxley Sanatorium, and the Isolation Hospital, Fleet, Lincs.

SECOND HEALTH VISITOR AND SCHOOL NURSE. Borough of Reigate.—Miss Gladys Salway has been appointed Health Visitor and School Nures. She was trained at King's College Hospital (first-class honours certificate) and is a Certified Midwife, receiving her midwifery training at the Brighton and Hove Hospital for Women. She holds the Health Visitors' Certificate of the Royal Sanitary Institute and has had experience of private nursing.

OI PRIVATE INITSING. QUEEN VICTORIA'S JUBILEE INSTITUTE. TRANSFERS AND APPOINTMENTS. Miss Constance M. Kinnerley is appointed to West-minster, as Superintendent; Mrs. Elizabeth L. Boys, to Gosport, as Superintendent; Miss Fanny Green-halgh to Withnell; Miss Lottie Macpherson to Sidcup; Miss Amin Mosement to Wotford Miss Annie Mossman to Watford.

### RESIGNATION.

The resignation of Sister Mary Albcus Fogarty of the position of Matron of the South Charitable Infirmary and County Hospital, Cork-a position she has occupied with distinction for many years-will cause widespread regret in that institution. At the meeting of the Committee of Management at which she tendered her resignation, Dr. Dowse, the Protestant Bishop of Cork, Cloyne and Ross, from the chair, and the Rev. Father Murphy, Dean Babington, and other members of the Committee spoke warmly of her valuable services, of her devotion to the interests of the hospital, and of her administration ability administrative ability.

### WEDDING BELLS.

We feel sure we are voicing the feelings of many of her colleagues in expressing good wishes for a happy future for Sister S. A. Wylie, Registered Nurse, on her marriage to Mr. Albert I. Doughty, which took place at Stanmore Parish Church on Thursday, June 29th. Sister Wylie was trained at the West London Hospital, Hammersmith, and until recently has been on the staff of the Registered Nurses' Society, 431, Oxford Street, London, W. The bride and bridegroom are making their home at 12, Hayes Avenue, Bournemouth, and Mrs. Doughty asks us to say that she will be very pleased to see any West London Hospital Nurses who are in that neighbourhood at any time.

## THE HOSPITAL WORLD.

The organising committee of the Hospitals of London Combined Appeal are authorised to announce that the Prince of Wales, the President of King Edward's Hospital Fund, has consented to sign a special form of acknowledgment of all gifts of one thousand pounds and upwards. This promise is to operate retrospectively, as well as in respect of new donations.

Queen Alexandra, accompanied by the Princess Victoria, visited the Garden Fête in aid of the Funds of the Queen Alexandra Hospital Home for Discharged Soldiers, Roehampton, which was held in the Hospital Grounds last week.

Bart's students collected £1,702 19s. on Empire Day for the Conjoint Hospitals Appeal. That was a splendid haul.

W. Hamilton writes from Calcutta to The St. Bartholomew's Hospital Journal to send a reminder, "now that Mark Ward has been renamed "Sandhurst," that there is no ward named after the great Harvey. William Harvey—the dis-coverer of the circulation of the blood—was a physician to the hospital for over thirty years (1609-1643). Sir Norman Moore relates that in 1633 he drew up sixteen regulations for the administration of the Hospital which, with one exception, were adopted by the governors. I believe most of Harvey's regulations, with slight modifications, are still in force."

A ward named after this great man would certainly reflect honour on the Hospital. We regret, however, to see the "Saints" in this religious foundation superseded—Mark, Matthew, Luke, and John have long been distinguished wards in St. Bartholomew's Hospital ; also Faith, Hope, and Charity. That the beautiful title, "Faith, has been discarded for the hideous Teutonic name of "Zunz" proves that there is little that money cannot buy.

The personal estate of the late Sir William Lorimer, LL.D., of Langside, Glasgow, has been valued at £445,339.

His legacies include  $\pounds 5,000$  to the Glasgow Royal Infirmary,  $\pounds 4,000$  to the Glasgow Western Infirmary,  $\pounds 1,000$  to the Victoria Infirmary, Glasgow, and  $\pounds 1,000$  to the Samaritan Hospital for Women.

All these five hospitals are greatly in need of funds. Other wealthy citizens of the "second city " should realise their duty in this connection.

## THE PASSING BELL.

On Sunday last there passed away, at Lydd, Kent, Miss Sanderson, a generous supporter of the movement for State Registration of Nurses. Through the long period before victory was in sight, and out of modest means, Miss Sanderson made frequent and liberal donations for the promotion of the cause. To Miss Mary Burr, her friend of many years, who nursed her devotedly to the end, we offer our sincere sympathy.



